IRAM FAROOQ
Assistant City Manager for
Community Development

SANDRA CLARKE
Deputy Director
Chief of Administration

KHALIL MOGASSABI
Deputy Director
Chief Planner

344 Broadway
Cambridge, MA 02139
Voice: 617 349-4600
Fax: 617 349-4669
TTY: 617 349-4621
www.cambridgema.gov

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
Community Development Department

TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Cambridge Affordable Housing Trust
From: Chris Cotter, Housing Director

Cassie Arnaud, Senior Housing Planner
Date: January 27, 2022
Re: 52 New Street

Attached hereto please find the following materials related to Just A Start’s
planned redevelopment of 52 New Street under the Affordable Housing Overlay:

1) Permanent Funding Request of $18,025,390, including $10,650,000
previously committed

2) Planning Board Final Report of Affordable Housing Overlay (AHO) Design
Consultation for 52 New Street, dated January 20, 2022

For more information on 52 New Street, including Planning Board submission and
presentation materials, please see the City’s project page at:
https://www.cambridgema.gov/CDD/Projects/Housing/52newstreet
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